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General Guidance – June 2014:
ASN (RDA) now requires all ACAT programs, which are software intensive or assert to utilize OA/OSA concepts for their hardware design, to answer this questionnaire.  The purpose is to record actions which programs have taken to achieve an open systems architecture to enable competition.  A roll-up of the responses is included in the Quarterly Naval OSA Report to Congress. PEO and SYSCOM representatives to the Naval OSA Enterprise Team can be a useful resource. At this time, many programs are likely to answer “no” for many of the questions. We are striking a baseline of performance for how the Naval acquisition environment will progress over time.

The Department is developing the tools and guidance needed by programs 1) to enable broader industry participation in acquisition competition and 2) to facilitate the incorporation of technological advances that will give superior capabilities to our warfighters. Answers to these questions will help us to identify where we need to concentrate our efforts.

“Open Architecture” means a type of architecture whose specifications are made public by its designers, allowing users to make risk-prudent modifications to various components. “Openness” can be thought of in degrees, based on the level and scope of the information provided (for example, both internal and external information on interfaces) and its availability to third parties (e.g., either to a select few or to a broad range of potential component providers).

This does not rule out using any proprietary components in the system, but any proprietary components should be well-defined, limited in scope, and designed so that others are not precluded from interfacing with the component or other parts of the system or from developing and providing components with comparable or improved performance and form, fit, and function.

Feedback on this questionnaire is welcome and can be provided at:  https://community.forge.mil/discussion/osa-questionnaire-comments-feedback
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Naval Open Systems Architecture Questionnaire
Program (Name and Code):

Date:  ______________
POC:
Position:  

Email:
Phone:  

PEO:
Program ACAT Level:  

	Question
	Yes/No

	1. Have you developed an open competition acquisition strategy that enables contracting with third-party developers for modules that can be competed? Q1 Guidance
	

	2. Have you published a data rights/intellectual property strategy? Q2 Guidance
	

	3. Did you use the Naval OSA or DoD OSA Contract Guidebook for Program Managers to help contract or RFP development? Q3 Guidance
	

	4. Did your current contract or RFP call for government non-development items and COTS (including open source or community source components)? Q4 Guidance
	

	5. Did your current contract or RFP disclose the technical architecture and supporting systems Engineering information adequately to enable third-party developers to participate? Q5 Guidance
	

	6. Did your current contract or RFP call for replaceable/refreshable components that can be re- competed? Q6 Guidance
	

	7. Does your program acquisition plan call for re-competition of the system and/or components every 3-7   years? Q7 Guidance
	

	8. Do you plan to issue any RFPs in the next 3 fiscal years? Q8 Guidance
	

	9. Have you measured the “openness” of your systems (e.g., used the OAAT)? Q9 Guidance
	

	10. Have you identified potential modules that can be competed? (e.g., that can be replaced, modified, upgraded, or extended) Q10 Guidance
	

	11. Do you employ a modular, open systems approach (MOSA)? The use of open standards for key interfaces is part of this approach. Q11 Guidance
	

	12. Did you use open standards-based designs and agreed upon data models that are being used by a different program or are being facilitated by a COI? Q12 Guidance
	

	13. Have you formally documented the technical framework of your system? Q13 Guidance
	

	14. Have you developed an asset reuse strategy in accordance with Naval Enterprise Policy?  Q14 Guidance
	

	15. Is your contractor following your Open Systems Management Plan (OSMP)? Q15 Guidance
	

	16. Does your acquisition strategy or life cycle support plan include periodic technology refresh or capability insertion approaches for life cycle affordability? Q16 Guidance Q1Q16uidance
	

	17. Have you implemented a training program to educate your acquisition work force on OSA (e.g., continuous learning modules, workshops)? Q17 Guidance
	


Click here to share any comments/feedback about the OSA Questionnaire on forge.mil

Please send completed questionnaires to Nick Guertin nickolas.h.guertin@navy.mil
and CAPT Paul VanBenthem   paul.vanbenthem@navy.mil 
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1. Have you developed an open competition acquisition strategy that enables contracting with third-party developers for modules that can be competed?
Guidance: Competition is the essence of getting a better price and better performance for the government. Single vendor solutions for any large-scale system, in either the public or private sector, have repeatedly demonstrated escalating prices over time and a lack of responsiveness to changes in customer needs. Subcontractors operating under the cover of a single prime integrator do not afford the Government competitive pressure that drives down cost and improves access to innovation.
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Criteria: In order to answer “yes,” the Acquisition Strategy (AS) or Program Management Plan (PMP) includes an open competition acquisition strategy.

[image: image2]
An “open” system is designed and constructed so that 1) pieces of it can be regularly competed to take advantage of technology improvements, and 2) the competition is realistic for small or medium sized vendors.

An open competition acquisition strategy should describe how the program will require the delivery of technical artifacts necessary for competition throughout the system’s life cycle. These artifacts (open standards and published interfaces for the relevant components of the system) must be sufficient to enable a third-party to support, maintain, add to, repair, replace, or test identified modules of the system, independent of the original developer.

This question refers to independent third parties, not those which fall under the purview of the prime contractors (as subcontractors, preferred partners, or otherwise). This kind of independence for third parties enables competition throughout the entire life cycle of the system, which generally provides better prices for the buyer and facilitates technology upgrades.

Return to questionnaire 
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2. Have you published a data rights/intellectual property strategy?
Guidance: In order to execute an OSA program, the program office staff must be aware of the license rights afforded to the Government regarding Intellectual Property (IP)*.

This establishes an understanding of where and how the Government can level the competitive playing field in order to generate opportunities for competition where it might not otherwise exist. Also, it is incumbent for every program to map out what pieces of their systems can be competed, and what licenses will be required for the next competition. Use the OSA Contract Guidebook for Program Managers to determine all necessary contract clauses, CLINS, DIDs, and SOWs prepared correctly to assert a program's data rights (https://acc.dau.mil/osaguidebook)
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Criteria: In order to answer “yes,”   the Acquisition Strategy (AS) describes the data rights requirements for relevant portions of each system. The description should include the rationale for how the data rights obtained will enable or restrict competition, maintenance, and re-use throughout the system life cycle.
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* NOTE: It is very rare for the government to “own” IP; usually, the government has powerful rights to share IP through our license rights. See https://acc.dau.mil/osa and select the link for “Better Buying Power Data Rights Brochure”

To publish, in this instance, means the strategy is included in standard program documentation,
DoD Instruction 5000.02, dated December 2, 2008, directs ACAT I and II programs to document long-term technical data and computer software data needs of their systems in a Technical Data Rights Strategy (TDRS), to be included in the Acquisition Strategy (AS), and summarized in section 7.6 of the program Technology Development Strategy (TDS) and AS.

Interim DoD 5000.02, dated November 26, 2013, has replaced the TDRS with an Intellectual Property Strategy.

See Appendices 7-9 of the DoD Open Systems Architecture Contract Guidebook for Program Managers v1.1 for more detailed explanations of intellectual property rights as they relate to developing an Intellectual Property Strategy (formerly a Technical Data Rights Strategy), addressing clickwrap and similar issues, as well as leveraging data rights per the information in USD AT&L's Better Buying Power 2.0.

Return to questionnaire
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3. Did you use the Naval OSA or DoD OSA Contract Guidebook for Program Managers to help contract or RFP development?
Guidance: The DoD OSA Contract Guidebook for Program Managers v1.1 is the most mature publication available for OSA guidance. There are clauses that can be applied, copied and modified for use. This robust compendium of best practices and has been used on billions of dollars of awarded contract value.
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Criteria: In order to answer “yes,” sections of the RFP/contract should be traceable to recommended text in the Contract Guidebook.
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It is important to have consistent construction between sections C, L and M. Contract CDRLs and DIDs must require the technical artifacts consistent with the open competition acquisition strategy.
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The Navy Contract Guidebook has been replaced by the DoD Open Systems Architecture Contract Guidebook for Program Managers v1.1. Programs should reference the most recent version when developing RFP and contract documents. The Guidebook is available electronically on the OSA website at https://acc.dau.mil/osaguidebook or can be obtained in hard copy by contacting Nickolas.h.guertin@navy.mil
Return to questionnaire 
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4. Did your current contract or RFP call for government non-development items and COTS (including open source or community source components)?
Guidance: Are any steps being taken by the contractor to reduce costs by using development items that are tried and true?  Or is the contractor starting over, insisting that only custom work will do (and charging time on a Government contract for extra development work that could have been executed by using openly available resources)?
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Criteria: In order to answer “yes,” these items must support the open competition acquisition strategy as modules which can be competed over the life cycle of the system.
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OSA tenets include incorporating commercial-off-the-shelf (COTS) technology, Open Source Software (OSS), and enabling reuse of software and related assets. OSA increases competition through the use of open standards and standard, published interfaces.

Note that use of OSS does not, by itself, constitute compliance with OSA. In “almost all cases, OSS meets the definition of ‘commercial computer software’ ” and, therefore, should be given similar consideration to a more traditional commercial computer software when a program is looking to acquire such software. [ASD(NII)/DoD CIO memorandum, Clarifying Guidance Regarding Open Source Software (OSS), October 16, 2009]

Return to questionnaire
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TECHNICAL COMPETITION
5. Did your current contract or RFP disclose the technical architecture and supporting systems engineering information adequately to enable third-party developers to participate?
Guidance: Open Systems Architecture will generate great value to the Government when multiple companies are working together to build out the modules of a design that works in a system-of-systems context. This is where business art meets engineering and where the Government establishes a technical architecture that mirrors business needs. One contractor could be designated as the Technical Reference Framework lead, while others could build the major modules of the system to be integrated together. One example of an environment that will generate faster and better results is to use a DoD- sponsored framework like the Future Airborne Capability Environment (FACE) for infrastructure, organization of services, and communications. Are there sufficient documentation and incentives (e.g. associate contractor agreements) to support multiple contractors working together?
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Criteria: In order to answer “yes,” necessary and sufficient technical architecture and supporting systems engineering information is clearly described in the current contract or RFP.
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This question refers to independent third parties, not those which fall under the purview of the prime contractors (as subcontractors, preferred partners, or otherwise).

Independent third party competition throughout the system life cycle generally provides better prices and facilitates technology upgrades.

The RFP must disclose sufficient technical information for which the government has at least Government Purpose Rights (GPR) to enable third party developers to propose their solutions.

Appendix 2 of the DoD OSA Contract Guidebook for Program Managers v1.1 provides a checklist of items necessary to build an open system which allows for third party competition and maintains competitive pressure throughout the lifecycle.

Return to questionnaire
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6. Did your current contract or RFP call for replaceable/refreshable components that can be re-competed?
Guidance:  Have you decomposed your system into multiple modules which can be competed? Did  you ask for that in your RFP, and did you build that in your multiple contracts to many vendors (Three to seven vendors, each with a different module or subsystem and each with a peer-to-peer contract with the government, has shown positive value while not being too cumbersome to manage)? Did you include an “integrator” as a separable business arrangement for one of the roles in your program?
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Criteria: In order to answer “yes,” the Acquisition Strategy (AS) or Systems Engineering Plan (SEP) identifies the components which are candidates for continuous hardware or software improvement throughout the system life cycle.

[image: image17]
A system constructed with replaceable/refreshable/re-competable components facilitates a vendor-independent acquisition strategy and fosters creation of inter-operable Enterprise-wide reusable components.

Replaceable - Components are modular and technically loosely coupled. Interfaces are well defined.

Refreshable - Contract includes a tech insertion or modernization plan.

Re-competable - Components are contractually modular and loosely coupled, as well as technically.

If multiple vendors have overlapping statements of work, it can be possible to pull back work and re-assign to other awarded contractors if performance problems arise.

Contracts can also have incentive clauses that require cooperative behavior to promote a whole system being delivered through cooperative and coordinated behavior of the various contractors.

Return to questionnaire
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7. Does your program acquisition plan call for re-competition of the system and/or components every 3-7 years?
Guidance: Without regular competitions, the best programs descend into classic patterns of escalating prices and inadequate innovation and overall performance. A regular pattern of competition addresses these business risks, since it takes a good deal  FILLIN  Name  \* MERGEFORMAT of time to complete a contract. A regular rotation keeps the Government team ready to build the next RFP and execute the next set of evaluations.
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Criteria: In order to answer “yes,” the Acquisition Strategy (AS) documents the schedule for re-competition of the system and its various components.
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This is not a repeat of question 16, which addresses upgrades and modernization to address life cycle issues. This question asks about program re-competes every 3-7 years.

The Acquisition Strategy should include a plan to re-compete the system or components on a recurring basis. This plan allows the Program Manager to disengage from ineffective vendor teams, drive down cost through competition, and keep COTS and system engineering approaches current with innovations in the market place.

Return to questionnaire
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8. Do you plan to issue any RFPs in the next 3 fiscal years?
Guidance:  A yes or no answer is important because leadership is interested that programs will be structured as OSA programs at the earliest opportunity.
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Criteria: In order to answer “yes,” the release of an RFP is scheduled within the current or next two fiscal years.
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Each RFP should be focused on achieving reduction of cost through competition, and creating independent direct contracts for each lifecycle phase to preclude vendor lock on the product line.

Return to questionnaire
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9. Have you measured the “openness” of your systems (e.g., used the OAAT)?
Guidance: The Open Architecture Assessment Tool (OAAT) is extensive and there are interesting questions that will indicate how far along a program is with regards to OSA. The knowledge gained by stepping through this tool will aid the program in navigating the oversight and review environment. It is not necessary to publish the scores. The exercise can also give the Program Manager information to use in directing the program staff to become proficient in OSA through online courses with DAU and studying the DoD OSA Contract Guidebook for Program Managers.
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Criteria: In order to answer “yes,” the program performed an assessment in the last 5 years, using the OAAT found on the OSA website (https://acc.dau.mil/osa) OR used the long OSA Checklist in the DoD OSA Contract Guidebook for Program Managers v1.1 (Appendix 3). The assessment is stored in the program’s document repository.
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Program Managers must establish a baseline understanding of the ‘openness’ of their respective systems in order to develop an Open Business Model and supporting strategy. One way of measuring the “openness” of a system is how readily a system component can be replaced with one developed by a different vendor with no loss in overall system effectiveness.

Various programs in the Navy have developed tools to identify components, to encourage interoperability, and/or to formulate an OSA strategy:

· Naval Open Architecture Assessment Tool (OAAT) - available at  https://acc.dau.mil/osa
· PEO C4I’s Net-Centric Enterprise Solutions for Interoperability (NESI) V3.1.0 - available at https://nesix.spawar.navy.mil/home.html
· Naval Air Systems Command (NAVAIR) Key Open Sub Systems (KOSS) tool and Component Competition Readiness Levels (CCRL).

Return to questionnaire
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10. Have you identified potential modules that can be competed? (e.g., that can be replaced, modified, upgraded, or extended)
Guidance: This question assumes you are a traditional program breaking into an OSA paradigm and beginning the process of breaking the system into competitive parts. Another way of looking at this question is, “How many major components that represent different business opportunities do you foresee for your program?”
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Criteria: In order to answer “yes,” the open competition acquisition strategy includes a prioritized list of potential modules which is documented in the Acquisition Strategy (AS) and the Systems Engineering Plan (SEP).

[image: image29]
In-service programs usually plan to replace legacy systems/modules/components with modules that leverage current and future technical capabilities.

Appendix 3: OSA Checklist (Long) in the DoD Open Systems Architecture Contract Guidebook for Program Managers v1.1 provides guidance on how to create "Modular designs with loose coupling and high cohesion that allow for independent acquisition of system components."

Return to questionnaire
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11. Do you employ a modular, open systems approach (MOSA)? The use of open standards for key interfaces is part of this approach.
Guidance:  The Modular Open Systems Approach (MOSA) was both a business and technical strategy for developing a new system or modernizing an existing one. It was a means to assess and implement, when feasible, widely supported commercial interface standards in developing systems using modular design concepts. MOSA included some, but not all, of the principles of Open Systems Architecture (OSA). The Open Systems Joint Task Force that created MOSA is no longer in operation, and the DoD has fully embraced OSA through the interim DoDI 5000.02 and Better Buying Power.  A program which employed MOSA has begun to become “open,” but must utilize those key interfaces to enable competition.
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Criteria: In order to answer “yes,” the Acquisition Strategy (AS) and/or the Systems Engineering Plan (SEP) identifies the key interfaces and the open standard(s) to be used for each one.

[image: image32]
Programs which have employed MOSA have separated infrastructure from the Operating System (OS) and have identified functional modules.

Open Standards refer to widely accepted and supported standards set by recognized standards organizations or the commercial marketplace. These standards support interoperability, portability, and scalability. They are available to the general public at no cost or with a moderate license fee. [Glossary of Defense Acquisition Acronyms & Terms, 13th Edition, Nov. 2009]

Return to questionnaire
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12. Did you use open standards-based designs and agreed upon data models that are being used by a different program or are being facilitated by a COI?
Guidance: This question is directed towards a program that has fully implemented an   OSA approach and is working on improving communications and sharing data across vendors. Data Models and using a Community of Interest are two best practices that help produce successful and interoperable programs.
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Criteria: In order to answer “yes,” the open competition acquisition strategy identifies and describes the important aspects of the standards-based designs and data models, and names other programs or Communities of Interest which are involved.
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Data models are usually developed by a Community of Interest (COI) or governing body which has government participation and/or are open to third-party vendors. OSA facilitates collaboration. Individual Departments, Acquisition Domains and PEOs may opt to pursue common architectures or capabilities across platforms.

The DoD Open Systems Architecture Contract Guidebook for Program Managers v1.1 provides examples of the use of common architectures, data models, and designs that are shared across communities.

Return to questionnaire
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13. Have you formally documented the technical framework of your system?
Guidance: The technical framework of a system includes technical standards and related specifications, requirements, source code, metadata, interface control documents  (ICDs), Application Programming Interfaces (APIs), and any other implementation and design artifacts that are necessary for a qualified contractor to successfully perform  development or maintenance work for the Government.

The technical framework should be available to other vendors in order to open up opportunities for third-party product integration. It should also be made available throughout the life cycle.
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Criteria: In order to answer “yes,” the technical framework is documented in the Systems Engineering Plan (SEP)
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Return to questionnaire
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14. Have you developed an asset reuse strategy in accordance with Naval Enterprise Policy?
Guidance: Why start from scratch when there are many systems or components developed by others of the same genre that you need?  Asset reuse will aid the program to reduce acquisition costs when components are available from other sources. At a minimum, look for design artifacts from similar programs that can be captured from repositories or libraries.

The asset reuse strategy should reflect the number of components or modules within the system to which the rule set applies.
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Criteria: In order to answer “yes,” the Acquisition Strategy (AS) or the Program Management Plan (PMP) describes an asset reuse strategy.
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Asset reuse is a detailed description of the steps taken to reduce acquisition of duplicative system components where possible. At a minimum, the contractor describes what artifacts from repositories or libraries, or what common components it intends to use within its proposed solution.

An open systems architecture minimizes inter-component dependencies to allow components to be decoupled and reused, where appropriate, across various DoD or Service programs and platforms.

Naval policy on reuse can be found in several documents which are posted to the OSA website at https://acc.dau.mil/osa
· OSA Strategy from ASN RDA (Nov 2012)

· Dec 23, 2005 letter from the Deputy Chief of Naval Operations (Warfare Requirements and Programs) with subject: Requirement for Open Architecture (OA) Implementation. The OA principle for reuse to be “incorporated into all Navy System requirements” is in section 2b. (Ref9010 Ser N6/N7 5U916276)
· Aug 5, 2004 Memorandum from ASN RDA

Return to questionnaire
[image: image42.jpg]





15. Is your contractor following your Open Systems Management Plan (OSMP)?
Guidance: The OSMP is a contractor-developed document that shows they understand what you want and how you want to get there. It describes the efforts required to implement an OSA program from inception and throughout the life cycle. It covers documents required, how the program will manage COTS and proprietary elements of the system, and explains what reasoning is being used for choices within the systems. This document should be used by the PM to assert compliance at review time. (Details for what makes up an OSMP can be found in the DoD OSA Contract Guidebook for PMs.)
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Criteria: In order to answer “yes,” the program has (1) a documented Open Systems Management Plan (OSMP) and (2) a contractual obligation to follow the OSMP, and (3) the government is conducting periodic reviews of the contractor’s compliance with the OSMP.
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The Open Systems Management Plan (OSMP) details the how the contractor will provide an approach which incorporates hardware and software open systems architecture design requirements. An OSMP describes, but is not limited to the contractor’s approach to: open systems architecture; modularity; open design; inter-component dependencies; design information documentation, technology insertion; life cycle sustainability; interface design and management; treatment of proprietary or vendor- unique elements; reuse of pre-existing items including all Commercial-Off-the-Shelf/ Non-developmental Item (COTS/NDI) components, their functionality and proposed function in the system; and copies of license agreements related to the use of  these components for Government approval.
Failure of the contractor to follow an OSMP can result in increased program risk and additional costs. Contract vehicles should specify that departure from the OSMP can result in withholding/elimination of award fees, and will result in a re-compete of that work.

Return to questionnaire
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16. Does your acquisition strategy or life cycle support plan include periodic technology refresh or capability insertion approaches for life cycle affordability?
Guidance: Did you plan and document how your program will update the technology and keep pace with the changing commercial market? Can you affordably update the systems after production and initial installation? Do you have a capability update plan for bringing innovation to the fleet after initial production and fielding? There is a tie into question 7 associated with bringing in those innovations by third parties after initial development. Do you have someone on staff who is knowledgeable about data rights and knows how to be on the lookout for contractors making assertions that break the initial agreements established at contract award? All this sets up the program to be able to re-compete, creating the possibility for multiple vendors to break in and win, including those who were not part of the original development.
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Criteria: In order to answer “yes,” the Acquisition Strategy (AS) or Life Cycle Support Plan (LCSP) contains the schedule for technology refresh and capability insertions for various components/modules over the life cycle of the system.
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This is not a repeat of question 7, which asks about program re-competes every 3-7 years. This question addresses upgrades and modernization to address life cycle issues.
An OSA-compliant program seeks data deliverables and rights in technical data and computer software sufficient for competition throughout the life cycle. The contractor’s design approach should result in a layered system design, maximizing software independence from the hardware, thereby facilitating technology refresh. The design should be optimized at the lowest component level to minimize inter-component dependencies. The layered design also isolates the application software layers from the infrastructure software (such as the operating system) to enhance portability and to facilitate technology refresh.

Return to questionnaire
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17. Have you implemented a training program to educate your acquisition work force on OSA (e.g., continuous learning modules, workshops)?
Guidance: There are 3 courses available from DAU on OSA:
· CLE 012 Naval Open Architecture

· CLE 041 Software Reuse
· CLE 068 Intellectual Property and Data Rights

Members of the Open Systems Architecture Enterprise Team (OSAET) can be requested for a presentation on almost any Open Systems Architecture topic requested.
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Criteria: In order to answer “yes,” every government employee in the Program Office has taken the three DAU courses. (New employees take the three courses within the first 90 days with the Program.)
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A team’s completion of the DAU courses will ensure a common vocabulary for discussing the strategy for transitioning or creating a system which is open for competition throughout the life cycle. Each course can be completed in a few hours.

Contractors also should be encouraged to take the DAU courses.
Return to questionnaire
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